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September 21, 2007

Chief Nicky Winstead
Town of Apex
Apex Rescue Squad, Inc.
315 West Williams Street
P.O. Box 765
Apex, North Carolina 27502

Robert J. Duncan. II
VicePresident
HarrisNuclear Plant
Progress Energy Carolinas. Inc.

Subject:

Dear Nicky:

Harris Nuclear Plant
Emergency Support Certificat ion

As previously indicated in public announcements and meetings, Progress Energy
Carolina, Inc. is developing a Combined Operati ng License Application (COLA) for
submittal to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm ission (NRC), in accordance with the
requirements of 10 CFR 52 for the Harris Nuclear Plant site near Raleigh, North
Carolina. The COLA outlines Progress Energy's plans for construction and operation of
two proposed new power generating units at the existing Harris Nuclear Plant site.

A key part of the COLA is the development of emergency plans which provide
information sufficient to demonstrate compliance with pertinent regulatory
requirements. The COLA will take credit for the current federal, state, and local plans
already in place at the Harris Nuclear Plant in support of Unit 1 and will include a
combined site emergency plan which addresses onsitejoffsite activit ies to support a 3­
unit site.

The purpose of this letter is to certify that existing agreements to support Unit 1 will
remain valid until revised to include support for two (2) additional proposed units at the
Harris site and that the Apex Rescue Squad, Inc. agrees to support the proposed new
reactors, if constructed.

Specifically, (1) Apex Rescue Squad, Inc. will respond to requests for aid in initia l
emergency medical response result ing from emergency situat ions at the Harris Nuclear
Plant, and (2) Apex Rescue Squad, Inc. will participate in future periodic drills and
tra ining, as required by the Harris Emergency Plan. The support that would be required
of Apex Rescue Squad, Inc. associated with the two new power generating units is the
same as now required in support for the existing Harris Nuclear Plant Unit 1. The

P.O. Box 165
New Hill. NC27562

T> 919.362.2502
f > 919.362.2095



future additional impact on Apex Rescue Squad, Inc. of the two additional units, if
constructed, is expected to be small.

This letter shall remain in effect until superseded by a formal letter of agreement and
may not be terminated by either party without 90 days written notice.

I am happy to answer any questions you may have and would appreciate your signature
below if these terms are acceptable.

Ro ert J. un n, II
Vice President - Harris Nuclear Plant
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.

c: Wake County Emergency Management Agency

Date

/0 - .3~- O 7
Date


